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The Owner/Occupier Your reference:

Our reference:  FL/Crompton Pool
Please ask for: Mr F Linskey

Direct line: 0161 626 0957
Fax no: 0161 626 0957
Date: 26 November 2015

Dear Sir/Madam

Former Crompton Pool, Farrow Street, Shaw, Oldham OL2 8NW

I write to inform you that Sarcon Surveys Ltd in conjunction with Oldham Council is in the
process of arranging the demolition and clearance of the above mentioned former swimming
pool, which is situated within the vicinity of your property. The works are programmed to
commence on Monday, 04 January 2016 and should be completed ten weeks thereafter.

The Principal Contractor carrying out the works will be D. Hughes Demolition & Excavation
Ltd who will be required to do the work as speedily and efficiently as possible and with the
least amount of disturbance. Should you require any additional information at this stage or
experience any difficulties during the demolition, please do not hesitate to contact Mr
Linskey on the provided telephone numbers below.

Yours faithfully; .

< &w
Fred Linskey 3 \

Director J
Direct Line: 01616260957 / 07908922125
Email:fred.linskey@tesco.net



